



# FAHAD AL RASHEED

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

## LANGUAGES

- English - Native
- Finnish - Native
- Arabic - Fluent
- Spanish - Fluent
- Catalan - Novice

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Elements of AI, University of Helsinki.
- Software Engineering / Computer Programming, Le Wagon Barcelona.
- Full TEFL Certificate, TEFL Iberia.

## PROFILE

Fahad is a skilled software developer with over 2 years of working experience particularly in frontend development. He is an extremely enthusiastic and ambitious software developer who is constantly looking for new ways to improve the quality of his code. In his past, Fahad has taken the entrepreneurial path by founding a company in which he worked as the Lead Full Stack Developer. Currently, Fahad is looking for new and exciting job opportunities in order to grow to the next level as a software developer - perhaps even contributing his knowledge to other business functions as well!

## RECENT PROJECTS

### Leap

Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, SQL

Led a 4-person team to develop an MVP for a mobile application to help airlines transit passengers and make the most of long transits.

### Pankki App

JavaScript

An application built individually that features CRUD functionalities (Create, Read, Update, Delete) and DOM Manipulation.

## SKILLS

**Front-end Development:** Accessibility, Bootstrap CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, Ruby on Rails, SASS, TypeScript.

**Back-end Development:** Ruby on Rails.

**Database Management:** PostgreSQL.

**DevOps:** GitHub Actions, Heroku.

**Cloud Services:** -

**Other:** Figma.

## EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

### Lead Full Stack Developer & Founder

Reel View | Barcelona, Spain | August 2018 - December 2020

- Founded a company focusing on 360 imaging for the Barcelona Real Estate sector.
- Expanded to offer live events in 360/360 media content creation for Art & Tourism.
- Developed and enhanced client websites, UX/UI to include 360 media with a mobile-first approach.

### Teacher / Translator

Freelance / My Cup of Tea | Barcelona, Spain | May 2015 - September 2018

- Taught advanced level English with specific preparation for pre-University Cambridge and TOEFL exams.
- Designed English courses in line with specific student needs.
- Translated various documentation/content for clients.

### New Markets Co-Ordinator (Project)

Management Events | Helsinki, Finland | November 2014 - January 2015

- Responsible for creating monthly briefs/market analyses for an expansion project into the Middle East.
- Conducted in-depth C-level interviews with potential partners.
- Reported directly to higher management.

## EDUCATION

### M.B.A. in International Business

Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya / EAE Business School | Barcelona, Spain | September 2012 - September 2013

### B.Sc. in Business Management

University of East Anglia | Norwich, United Kingdom | September 2009 - August 2011